

Our Ref: PW/SJR/FOI/0325/1230

Stafford Education & Enterprise Park
Weston Road
Stafford
ST18 0BF

21st March 2025

Sent by email

Telephone: 0300 123 1461

Dear

FOI-0325/1230

Your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for your request for information received on 19th March 2025. We can confirm that the Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Integrated Care Board can provide the following information.

An anonymised copy of this response will be made publicly available on the ICB website. Please note the ICBs responses in blue.

We would like to request the following information from Staffordshire/Stoke on Trent ICB:

**1) We have the following formularies listed as used by the organisation:
Birmingham and Solihull Integrated Medicines Optimisation Committee (IMOC) Formulary
Midlands Partnership NHS Foundation Trust Formulary
Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent ICS Formulary**

Response: Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent ICS Formulary
<https://www.staffordshireandstokeontrentformulary.nhs.uk/default.asp>

Please confirm if this is correct and if not, please provide any relevant online links or copies of formularies.

**2) We understand the following committees maintain the formularies in question 1:
Birmingham and Solihull Integrated Medicines Optimisation Committee
Midlands Partnership NHS Foundation Trust Medicines Optimisation Committee (MOC)
Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent ICB Medicines Optimisation Team**

Response: Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent ICB Integrated Medicines Optimisation Group

Please confirm if this is correct. If not correct, please list the relevant committees with the corresponding formulary.

3) Does the organisation have representation on the committees listed in question 2?

Response: Answer: Midlands Partnership NHS Foundation Trust Medicines Optimisation Committee (MOC)

4) Are any of the above formularies listed in question 1 dominant when making prescribing decisions or does this depend on therapy area? Please say which is the dominant formulary of the organisation.

Response: Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent ICS Formulary
<https://www.staffordshireandstokeontrentformulary.nhs.uk/default.asp>

5) If you use a PDF formulary, have you considered moving it to an online platform like Netformulary, and if yes, when are you planning to do so?

Response: Already use Net formulary
<https://www.staffordshireandstokeontrentformulary.nhs.uk/default.asp>

6) Request for Re-use:

If your organisation does hold this information and is able to share it, then I would like to submit the following request for re-using the information:

Chair: David Pearson MBE

Chief Executive Officer: Peter Axon

We request permission to re-use the information provided as part of independent analyses commissioned by our clients. The contents of the reports will not be made available publicly but may be used by other Group entities and service suppliers. The information in the reports will be presented in a factual manner with all publication details staying true to the publisher.

This can be used as it is already in the public domain – (see Open Government License for public sector information that is available under this licence freely and flexibly as already consented).

Should you require any further information or clarification regarding this response please do not hesitate to contact us. If you are dissatisfied with the response, you are entitled to request an internal review which should be formally requested in writing and must be within two calendar months from the date this response was issued.

To request an internal review

You can request an internal review by contacting the Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent ICB FOI team by emailing; staffsstokeFOI@staffsstoke.icb.nhs.uk or by post to the address at the top of this letter within 40 working days of the initial response.

If you are not content with the outcome of your internal review, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner's Office (ICO) for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Integrated Care Board's FOI complaints procedure.

The ICO can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Paul Winter
Associate Director of Corporate Governance